Hsiao Tuna (LKKAuto)

From: Ceallia Lee Peng Geok <cecllialee@sparkcarcare com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 11:15 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Co Admin A; €S A Team; Jasmine Cai Yuyan
Subject: RE: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 12/01/201B(Friday)@ 2pm - SHD3777G /
SJZ57770 DOA 05/02/2016
5117 G\

Importance; High 4 (LN

4 1810.00 .
Without Prejudice Jfl‘ 1 (Y o R\

e ) B
' } LN e
Dear Hsiao Tong ol um 'Q‘N‘{' J
. o
Please refer to our conversation during the RTM on 12/1/18. b AYTULN A5 f
WAL 4 SETY ¥,
PN O

We wish to highlight that, =
1 Your insured's statement clearly stated he was travelling on the center lane and intends to turn left into Malan
Road,
2 The point of contact confined at the front right of taxi and the left rear of your insured vehicle suggest that your
insured driver made an abrupt left turn from center lane:
K| Taxi's statement was supported by witness statement

Since the dispute on liability cannot be resolved, please revert if AIG is agreeable to escalate the matter to GIA
This matter has been long prolracted Please let us have your reply by 30/01/2018
Thank you

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComiortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8354 | Fax:

6214 1843

Cecilla Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcany cdge/delgronates
"Hstao Tong (LKKAUlD)" <chswhiBikkaulo. coms
Admin A <admin-s@@kkato com> 05 A Team <ce-afjkkauto com>, “Jasming Cal Yuyan™ <jasminacalffcdge. com sg>
D9/012018 11:54 AM
RE" Round Table Mestng{RTM] on 12017201 8Friday) Zpm

Without Prejudice
Dear SirfMadam

We would like to add in the following cases (b/f from last RTM){attachment "RTM on 12 1 18 xls" deleted by Cecilia
Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes]



17|SHD3TTTG |SJZ5777D 05022016 OLIVIA __ |This matter has besn Jong protra
18|SH7224H  |SLK3020Y 17 04 2017 CHT
19|SHC251G  |SJF202G 06.10.2016 |CCYAIG16019315M1z3|ZAYER  |Repeated reminder for 3F s VC
20|1SHA3382C [SGGBS7TE | 25012017 | CCAIGITO01E58MH w3 |VL Your insurad had repartad in Aic
21|SHT0B2A  [SLJ2285L 21072017 ZAYER
22|SHB 6639M [SOM 7778 | 04/08/2017 |CCYAIG 1701542 UK 1pd3 [CHT
2I|SHC2B06T [SIK1200K 15.09 2017 | CCYAIG1T0D1B051 K th b3 |(\WC WV ol to you in Nov17? Pls se
Z24{SHDAATGT |EMI010L 12.06. 2017 |CCIAL TTO0SEG g Wi Wb il LD yod sl el di. v o
25|SHAIS66P |SFLE4987 | 25.09.2017 [CCIAIGTIMESTIK b3 |VIC H-R collision. Pis settie of con
26| SHCT962S I1SJA4581 13.07.2015 |CC SAIG1501197 2 Hana3|viC Pls s etie or confinm 1o GIA
Thank you.
Best Regards
Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
Off: 6214 B354 | Fax:
6214 1843

“HuEo Tong (LKKAUID)" <chewhi@ikkauto.com»
“cociiales@sparkearcare com” <cecllislea@sparkcarcare com>, “Jasmme Ca Yuyan® <jmsminecalficoge com sg>
Admin A <admin-a@ikkaulo com=. C5 A Team <cs-a@ikkauto com»
DRO2018 04 02 PM
RE Reound Table Masting{RTM) on 12/01/201B(Friday)@ 2pm

Wittt FM{:
Dear Ms Cecilia,

We enclosed here with the list of bulk setilernent 1o be discussed on 12/01/2018 at LKK office.

Thank you.

hew. Resgarnia,

I iskna Toang, Chew | Usse Handlee

PRE Auto Consaltants Pre Lid

Phwne! drga 3107 | eail: chewhte lkanto,com | o Grgimgio8
BIE 50, Mayw Ui Teduiteea] Parke Ui Avene 1, #r2-25 | SCaoBata)

From: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto)

sent: Thursday, 28 December 2017 11:25 AM

To: cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com; Jasmine Cai Yuyan <ja sminecai@cdge.com.sg>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Round Table Meeting(RTM] an 12/01/2018(Friday)® 2pm

Hi Ms Cecilia/ Ms Jasmine,

We raler lo the above maller.

As discussed, the next round table meeting is to be scheduled on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm

We will forward our list to you by 08/01/2018.

W~ Bagirmils



Hsba Tomg., Cliew | Coos Flugiiller

LRE Auto Consallants Pre Lid

Mhimne: d7g3-3167 | emall! ehowhiil awto.com | e Brgi-4 08
Bk 51, Paye Ul Industslal Pack. 1TH Avenoe 1, #02-25 | Slq9080713)

[attachment “12.01.18 Bulk Settlement List_CDGE xlsx" deleted by Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes|



SCENARIO DESCRIPTION
X Y
STRAIGHT ROAD
14, Vehicle X — Moving out from
. Stationary position | 100% | 0%
Vehicle Y — Moving straight
D —
Reason: Vehicle moving out
should  exercise  greater
caution
14, | (a) l Vehicle X — Moving out from 50% | 50%
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E Vehicle Y — Overtaking to turn
into another lane
; Reason: Both vehicles should
exercise consideration
STRAIGHT ROAD ( With / Without lane
markings)
15. Vehicle X - Changing lane
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Hsiao 'I'ung !LKKAutu}

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.coms>

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 11:23 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Cc Jasmine Cai Yuyan

Subject: Round Table Meeting[RTM) an 08/03/2018 (Thursday}@ 2pm - SHD3777G /

SJZSTT7D DOA 05/02/2016

Without Prejudice R
-'_'__,_..-'-"'___'_'_ [

Dear Hsiao Tong ~1 . LL Ls kAt

We refer to your offer of $1810 during RTM on 08/03/2018 o+ LD 10 bl

For the sake of settlemant, we are prepared to wrap up the matter at global sum of $2700- .. =11 il A

Please forward your DV for execution or confirm to escalate the matter to GIA.

Please let us hear from you by 18/03/2018.
Thank you

Best Regards

Cecilia Les

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8354 | Fax:

6214 1843

™ Ceciin Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/coge/oaigronoies
I “Hsiao Tong (LEKAUte)" schewht@ikkauto com>
- Admin A <admmn-aifkkauio.com>, TS5 A Team <cs-affikkauto.come, “Janming Cal Yuyan™ <jasminecai@cage com sg=
ale TE/DA2008 11:14 AM
ibject RE: Round Table Mesting(RTM) on 12001 2018(Fnday)lll 2pm - SHDITTTG / SII5TTTD DOA D8/02/2016

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

Please refer to our conversation during the RTM on 12/1/18.
We wish to highlight that

1 Your insured’s statement clearly stated he was travelling on the center lane and intends to turn left into Malan
Road.

2 The point of contact confined at the front nght of taxi and the left rear of your insured vehicle suggest that your
insured driver made an abrupt left turn from center lane;

3 Taxi's statement was supported by witness statement

Since the dispute on liability cannot be resolved, please revert if AlG is agreeable to escalate the matter to GIA.
This matter has been long protracted Please let us have your reply by 30/01/2018.

Thank you.



Hsiao Tuna {LI(I(Autn!

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 11:07 AM

Te: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: [GIA DRM] - SHD3777G / SIZ57770 DOA 05/02/2016
Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Dear Hslao Tong
Our conversation on 29/10/2018 refers.

Based on the damage sustained at the taxi's front right, we are inclined to concur with our taxi's statement that your
insured was making an abrupt left turn into Malan Road from center lane of Alexandra Road.

For amicable settlement, we are prepared to settle at G5 52,700.00 at this stage.

Please revert with confirmation and Discharge Voucher for execution. If we do not hear from you by 15/11/2018,
we shall proceed with next recourse.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 11:15 AM

To: Hsiao Tong LKK

Subject: [GIA DRM] - SHD3777G / S125777D DOA 05/02/2016

Without Prejudice
Dear Hsiao Tong
Our conversation on 04/07/2018 refers.

In order to move forward, please arrange to let us have your Principal's consent by 31 August 2018 to
escalate this case to GIA for resolution.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

-—- Forwarded by Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes on 21/08/2018 11:10 AM ——--



From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes

To: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: "Jasmine Cai Yuyan" <jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>

Date: 30/05/2018 04:45 PM

Subject: Reminder: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 08/03/2018 (Thursday)@ 2pm - SHD3777G /
SJZ5777D0 DOA 05/02/2016

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

We have received no response from you.

Please revert with confirmation or AIG's consent to GIA.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes

To: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: "Jasmine Cal Yuyan" <jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>

Date: 12/03/2018 11:23 AM

Subject: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 08/03/2018 (Thursday)@ 2pm - SHD3777G / SJZ5777D DOA
05/02/2016

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

We refer to your offer of 51810 during RTM on 08/03/2018.

For the sake of settlement, we are prepared to wrap up the matter at global sum of $2700/-
Please forward your DV for execution or confirm to escalate the matter to GIA.
Please let us hear from you by 19/03/2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off: 6214 B354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes
To: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com>



Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>, CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>, "Jasmine Cai Yuyan"
<jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>

Date: 16/01/2018 11:14 AM

Subject: RE: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm - SHD3777G / SIZ5777D DOA
05/02/2016

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

Please refer to our conversation during the RTM on 12/1/18.
We wish to highlight that:

1. Your insured's statement clearly stated he was travelling on the center lane and intends to turn left into
Malan Road;

2. The point of contact confined at the front right of taxi and the left rear of your insured vehicle suggest
that your insured driver made an abrupt left turn from center lane;

3. Taxi's statement was supported by witness statement.

Since the dispute on liability cannot be resolved, please revert if AlG is agreeable to escalate the matter to
GIA.

This matter has been long protracted. Please let us have your reply by 30/01/2018.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes

To: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>, CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>, "Jasmine Cai Yuyan"
<jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>

Date: 09/01/2018 11:54 AM

Subject: RE: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam

We would like to add in the following cases (b/f from last RTM)[attachment "RTM on 12.1.18.xls" deleted
by Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes)



17|SHD3TT7G |SJZ5777D 05.022016 OLIVIA  |This matter has been long protra
18|SH7224H  |SLK3020Y 17 .04 2017 CHT
19|SHC251G  |SJF203G 06.10.2016 | CCYAIG16019315H1293{ZAYER __ |Rapeated reminder for 3P's VC
20|SHA3382C |SGGE577E | 25.01.2017 | CCIAIGITOD1858H Iwo3 VL Your insured had reported in Aug
21|SH7082A |SLI228B5L 21.07 2017 ZAYER
22|SHB 6639M |SDM 7778 | 04/08/2017 |CCYAIG 1701542 VK 1pb3 |CHT
23|SHC2B06T [SJK1208K 15.09.2017 | CCIAIG 17018051 K1thb3 |\VIC VT fwd to you in Nov17.Pls se
24|SHD44TET |[EM1010L 12.05.2017 [CCYAIG 17000488 H1thg3|VIC VC fwd to you in Oct 17. VC sh
25|SHAIS66P |SFLG4987 25.09.2017 |CCYAIGITOMESTIK 1hb 3 |VIC H-R collision. Pls settle or con
26/SHC79625 |SJA4583J 13.07.2015 |CCYAIG15011972iH Tha3[VIC Pls settle or confirm to GIA
Thank you.
Best Regards
Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

To: "cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com"” <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com=>, "Jasmine Cai Yuyan

<jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>, CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Date:; 08/01/2018 04:02 PM
Subject: RE: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm

Without Prejudice

Dear Ms Cecilia,

i

We enclosed here with the list of bulk settlement to be discussed on 12/01/2018 at LKK office.

Thank you.

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018"
Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LEKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 28 December 2017 11:25 AM
To: cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com; Jasmine Cai Yuyan <jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm

Hi Ms Cecilia/ Ms Jasmine,

We refer to the above matter,

As discussed, the next round table meeting is to be scheduled on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm

4



We will forward our list to you by 08/01/2018.
"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018"

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

[attachment "12.01.18 Bulk Settlement List_CDGE.xIsx" deleted by Cecilia Lee Peng
Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes)



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 3:20 PM

To: "Cukimin, Murasikin'

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuta); Admin A

Subject: RE: #33014810725G#027#RE: ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ
S777D AND SHD 3777G

Attachments; RE: - SID 11418857 & CLAIM No 33014810725G -PLS CTC INSD ***LKK

REF:CC3/AIG16003054/H1ub3

Hi Sukirnin,

| am taking over the matter.

Please be informed that we have discussed the matier with Ol and Ol only agreed o setfle the motier at
50/50({max). Therefore we have offered third party repairer up to 50% - $1,810.00(all-in), However third party
rejected our offer and proposed g/s $2,700.00(all-in). Otherwise, third party would like to escalate the
matter to GlIA for DRM.

The summary of claim is as follows: -

Our |ast offer Third Party Proposal
1. Cost of Repair [w/G5T) $ 3.04%7.50
2. Loss of Rental (3.5days x $110.21) | § 385.74
3. Loss of Income [3.5days x $50.00) | § 175.00
$3.610.24
@50% | 5 1,805.12

4. LTA/ GIA search fee 5 5.35
Total | § 1.810.47

Global Sum | 51.810.00

Global Sum $2,700.00(all-in)

In view of the above, we seek your instruction in order for us 1o proceed further,

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Hundler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@kknuto,com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, U Avenue 1, £02-25 | S(4n8933)

From: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 4:52 PM
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com=; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@Ikkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com=>; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>;
Zawaye, Norsazanl <Norsazani.Zawaye@aig.com>; Asher 5ng [LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Chan, Kian Meng
<KianMeng.Chan@aig.com>
Subject: RE: #33014810725G#0274RE: ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ 5777D AND SHD 3777G

1



Hsiao Tung (LKKAutu!

From: Alice Lau Lay Koon <alicelau@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 9:19 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: [GIA DRM] - SHD3777G / SJZ5777D DOA 05/02/2016 *LKK REF:
CC3/AIG16003054/H1pb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Solely to close-off this matter, we confirm acceptance of your settiement sum of $1,810 at 50% liability.
Please note that this settiement/our offer is only in relation to the claim of vehicle damages. It shall not
include other claims which the driver and/or the passenger(s) may have against you and/or your insured for
their damages in relation to their bodily injuries arising out of this accident, even if the medical expenses
claimed herewith formed part of the settiement reached.

Please let us have your Discharge Voucher/ cheque payment soonest as possible.

Best Regards,

Alice Lau

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off. 6214 B307/ Fax: 6214 1843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 2:19 PM

To: Alice Lau Lay Koon

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: [GIA DRM] - SHD3777G / SJZ5777D DOA 05/02/2016 *LKK REF: CC3/AIG16003054/H1pb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm.,
We refer to the above matter,

Our principal had reviewed the matter and kindly refer to our insured vehicle's damage, it was on the rear
bumper. Hence following BOLA guideline, BOLA 27 is the nearest scenario applied: -



Note:

i) If point of impact of the
front vehicle is found
on the rear bumper
scenario 27 applies

ii) If point of impact is
found on the fender ,
scenario 15 applies

Furthermore, our insured disputed liability on this matter and only agreed fo resolve the matter at 50/50.

Considering on the confiicting version for both parties, we have our principal instruction to maintain our
offer at a global sum of $1.810.00(alk-in).

Kindly re-consider our offer,

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liabllity/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation

terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408031)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 11:28 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: [GIA DRM] - SHD3777G / SJZ5777D DOA 05/02/2016
Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Dear SirfMadam
We would like to reiterate that:

1. Your insured's statement clearly stated he was travelling on the center lane and filtered left to

turn into Malan Road,

2. Taxi's statement was supported by witness statement.

3. The point of contact confined at the taxi's front right and your insured's left rear suggest that
your insured driver made an abrupt left turn from center lane;



4. Based on the damage sustained at both vehicles, our taxi's version is more probable. We urge
you to settle our claim on the balance of probabilities.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off. 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com=>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 2:27 PM

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Subject: RE: [GIA DRM] - SHD3777G / SJZ5777D DOA 05/02/2016

Without Prejudice
(save as lo cosls)

Hi Cecllig,
We refer fo the above matter.

Our principal had reviewed the matter and kindly refer to our insured vehicle's damage, it was on the rear
bumper, Hence following BOLA guideline, BOLA 27 is the nearest scenario applied: -

Note:

i) If point of impact of the
front vehicle is found
on the rear bumper
scenario 27 applies

ii) If point of impact is
found on the fender ,
scenario 15 applies

However considering on the conlflicting version for both parlies, we have our principal Instruction to
maintain our offer at a global sum of $1,810.00(all-in).

Kindly re-consider our offer.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / Inferred from this negotiation of terms/settiement

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settiement.”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | 5(408033)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 3:21 PM

To: 'Cecilia Lee Peng Geok' <cecilial sparkcarcare.com>
Subject: RE: [GIA DRM] - SHD3777G / SJZ5777D DOA 05/02/2016

Without Prejudice

Hi Cecilia,

We reter to your below email,

We are currently pending further instruction from AIG ond will get back to you by end of this week.

Kindly hold hands for time being.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o02-25 | S(4080933)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 11.07 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: [GIA DRM] - SHD3777G / SJZ5777D DOA 05/02/2016
Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

Our conversation on 29/10/2018 refers.

Based on the damage sustained at the taxi's front right, we are inclined to concur with our taxi's
statement that your insured was making an abrupt left turn into Malan Road from center lane of

Alexandra Road.

For amicable settlement, we are prepared to settle at GS $2,700.00 at this stage.



Please revert with confirmation and Discharge Voucher for execution. If we do not hear from you
by 15/11/2018, we shall proceed with next recourse,

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

Subject: [GIA DRM] - SHD3777G / SJZ5777D DOA 05/02/2016

Without Prejudice
Dear Hsiao Tong
Our conversation on 04/07/2018 refers.

In order to move forward, please arrange to let us have your Principal's consent by 31 August
2018 to escalate this case to GIA for resolution.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

—-- Forwarded by Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes on 21/08/2018 11:10
AM ——

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes
To: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cec: "Jasmine Cai Yuyan" <jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>
Date: 30/05/2018 04:45 PM

Subject: Reminder: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 08/03/2018 (Thursday)@ 2pm - SHD3777G /
SJZ5777D DOA 05/02/2016

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

We have received no response from you.

Please revert with confirmation or AlG's consent to GIA.

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

Cc: "Jasmine Cai Yuyan" <jasminecai .COm.sg>

Date: 12/03/2018 11:23 AM

Subject: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 08/03/2018 (Thursday)@ 2pm - SHD3777G /
SJZ5777D DOA 05/02/2016

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

We refer to your offer of $1810 during RTM on 08/03/2018.

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

Subject: RE: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm - SHD3777G /
SJZ5777D0 DOA 05/02/2016

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

Please refer to our conversation during the RTM on 12/1/18.

We wish to highlight that:

1. Your insured's statement clearly stated he was travelling on the center lane and intends to turn
left into Malan Road,;

2. The point of contact confined at the front right of taxi and the left rear of your insured vehicle
suggest that your insured driver made an abrupt left turn from center lane;

3. Taxi's statement was supported by witness statement.

Since the dispute on liability cannot be resolved, please revert if AlG is agreeable to escalate the
matter to GIA.

This matter has been long protracted. Please let us have your reply by 30/01/2018.

[



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
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>, CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com=, "Jasmine Cai Yuyan"

<jasminecai

cd

>

Date: 09/01/2018 11:54 AM
Subject: RE: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

We would like to add in the following cases (b/f from last RTM)[attachment "RTM on 12.1.18.xIs"

deleted by Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes]
SHOSTITG [SUZ67TT0 ] 6502 301 TOLViA™

17 B S RN, |This matter has been long protra
18/SH7224H  |SLK3020Y 17.04 2017 CHT
19[SHC251G _ [SJF203G 06.102016 | CCYAIG16019315H12g3|ZAYER __ |Repeated reminder for 3P's VC.
20|SHA3382C |SGGBSTTE | 25.012017 | CCIAIG1T001858MH 1wh3 | VL Your insured had reported in Aut
21|SHT082A  [SLJ2285L 21.07 2017 ZAYER
22|SHB 6639M |SDM 7778 | 04/08/2017 |CCIAIG 1701542 VK 1pb3 [CHT
23|SHC2806T [SJK1208K | 15.092017 [ CCHANG 1T01B05V/K1hb3 |VIC VC fwd to you in Nov17 Pls se
24|SHD44767T |EM1010L | 12.05.2017 | CCIAIG 17009486H1hg3|VIC VC fwd to you in Oct 17. VC sh
25|SHAJ566P |SFL64987 | 25.09.2017 | CCYAIG1T018573/K 1hb3 |VIC H-R collision. Pls settle or con
26|SH S |SJA4583J 3.07 CCYAIG15011972/H1ha3|VIC Pls settle or confirm to GIA
Thank you.
Best Regards
Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com>
To: "cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com” <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>, "Jasmine Cai Yuyan"

<jasmi

cdge.

m.sg~>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>, CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Date: 08/01/2018 04:02 PM
Subject: RE: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm

Without Prejudice

Dear Ms Cecilia,

We enclosed here with the list of bulk settliement to be discussed on 12/01/2018 at LKK office.

Thank you.



"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018"

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December 2017 11:25 AM

To: cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com; Jasmine Cai Yuyan <jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Round Table Meeting(RTM) on 12/01/2018(Friday)@ 2pm

Hi Ms Cecilia/ Ms Jasmine,

We refer to the above matter.

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

[attachment "12.01.18 Bulk Settlement List CDGE.xIsx" deleted by Cecilia Lee Peng
Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes]

This message and any attachments may contain confidential. privileged er proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient. kindly notify
us and dalate this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised thal using. copying, distribuling or disclosing sny contents
therain is not allowed. Stalements pertaining to any matier gutside our business are not to be taken a5 endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limitad or its related companies, The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject o approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreemeant betwean the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way 10 any lerm or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authonsed representatives of both panies

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certifind by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed 1o preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this enly if necessary

CoemfonDeiGro Engineering Ple Lid [Registration No. 122506048W]
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Our Ref T 02168/ SHD 3777G / AG (J)
Your Faf : CBGETaxi Claims Dept
Dezte 10-Mar-186 59 Dri

Blmore  COMFORIDELGRO
ANG Asia Pacifie Insurance Ple. Lid Singapore 508989 ENGINEERING
CHARTIS Buliding Fax 6214 1843

#07-16. 78 Shenton Way omfontDeiGro Enginesring Pta Lig
Singapore 079120

Attn : Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAXI SHD 3777G YOUR INSURED
SJZ 5777D OTHERS ON  05.02.16

We are the authorised repair workshop for Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd, the owner of motor
Vehicle No SHD 3777G  which was involved in the captioned accident with your
insured vehicle. The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concerned have requested and
authorized us to  assist them in presenting their claims against the party responsible

for all applicable matters arising from the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving SJZ S777TD
we are submitting these claims for your consideration on behalf of the claimants

TAXI OWNER'S CLAIM
1 Cost of Repair s% 3049 50
2 4 days Loss of Rental @$ 110.21 per day S$ 440 .84
3 Survey Report Fees (Surveyed by M/s LKK) s$ - .
4 LTA Search Fees S$ 5,35 Sunged Kadut
5 GlA / Police Report Fees 5% J
8 Towing / Medical / Transporation Fees s$ :
Sub Total : 5% 349569
HIRER'S CLAIM —_——
1 4 days Loss of Income @$% 8000 perdays s$ 320.00

Total Claims S$ 381569

We enclosed herewith the following documents to support the claims: -
a4)  Original repair bill, . pes.
b)  LTA search slip/s of : SJZ 5777D
c) GlA / Palice report/s of -
d)  Letter of authority from owner / hirer / operator
{ ) Photocopiels of Accident Scene Fhatols (1 3P Wntien Admitted note
[ x ) Witness stalement/s ( ® ) Rental Rale letter  { x ) Downtime/Mileage record

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement of the said claims as
soon as possible.

Flease note that it is a condition of any settiement reached that it shall be without prejudice
to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver. This condition shall apply even if medical
expenses are claimed herewith and part of the settlement reached,
Please note that, for the lime being, we are not making this claim via solicitors provided you treat
this letter as our intention to file a claim in court according to the provisions of the Nen-Injury Motor
Accident Litigation {“NIMA") protocol and further, you agree that if negotiations should breakdown
and this claim s referred to solicitors you shall not raise any objection that the NIMA protocol has
not been complied with, If you disagree with this condition please reply In writing within the next
2 working days failing which we shall procesd lo negotiate with you on the basis that you have
acquiesced to the sald condition by your conduct.
Yours faithfully
Andrew ol
Mator Claims Spacialist
CDGE Claims Department
Tel 6214 8734 Fax 6214 1843 Email andrewgoh@cdge com.sg

SvoRDRca0 &.® 0



Hsiao an_:ﬂ SI.I(I{Autn)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 5:59 PM

To: Sukimin, Nurasikin

o Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: #3301481072SG#027#RE: ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ
57770 AND SHD 3777G

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that third party had accepted our offer at $1,810.00(alk-in).

We are pending for signed DV from them and will proceed to close case soon.

Tue TAATETH R TH AM

Akce Lau Lay Koon <ascelau@cdge comsg

B [GIA DRMI - SHDATTIG / SIZSTTTD DOA 05/02/2016 "LIX REF: CCL/AIGIS0000 5L Hiph]
To  Miies Tomg AELiute)
Ce 5 Adein &

10 100 rephed 15 tha mraage on 1842019 86 AL
¥ Ehere aee proGiem) wath how (e mersage is diagdeyed. dhel ere o waw 0 8 wED BT

Whthout Frepudice

Dear Hsiso Tong,

Solely 1o close-off this matter, we confirm acceptance of your setfiement sum of $1,810 at 50% kabslity, |
Flease nole (hat this settiementiour offer is only in relation to the clam of vehicle damages. 11 shall not include other ciaims whach the driver andior
insured for thew damages in nelation to thesr bodily ingunes. ansing out of this accadent, even If the medical expenses daimed herewith formed part of £

Please bel us have your Discharge Viouchet! cheque payment soones! as. possible.

Best Regards,
Alice Lay

mw:mam PeLid
Oft 6214 ¥ Faoc 6214 1843

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
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 9:34 AM
To: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com>



Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: #3301481072SGH#027#RE: ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ 5777D AND SHD 3777G

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Third party rejected our 50% offer and insisted that our insured driver was making a left tum on 27 lane. thus
resulted the accident.

Kindly advise if we shall maintain our offer at 50% or else advise further instruction.

Thank you,

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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 4:42 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewhi@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: #3301481072SG#027#RE: ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SIZ 5777D AND SHD 3777G

[without Prejudice]
Dear Hsiao Tong

Please maintain decision.
Referring to the damage for Ol's vehicle, it was on the rear bumper, hence following BOLA guidelines, BOLA 27 is the
nearest scenario applied :

Note:

)] If point of impact of the
front vehicle is found
on the rear bumper
scenario 27 applies

ii) If point of impact s
found on the fender ,
scenario 15 applies




However, considering on the conflicting version for both parties, 50% Is the best that we can agree at this point of
time.

Thank you.

Regards,

NURASIKIN SUKIMIN
AIG
Team Manager - Singapore Auto Express & Recovery, Claims Operations

IMPORTANT NOTICE;

The information in this email {and any attachments hereto) is confidential and may be protected by lagal privileges and work product
Immunities. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must not use or disseminate the Information. Recesipt by anyone other than the
intended recipient is not a walver of any attorney-client or wark product privilege. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any coples or printouts thereaf. Although this emall and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect thar might affect any computer system into which it Is received and opened, it
s the responsibllity of the reciplent to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibliity s acceptad by American International Groun, inc, or Its
subsidiaries or affiliates sither jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

Nurasikin Sukimin@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) :

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Sukimin, Nurasikin

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: #33014810725G#027#RE: ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ 5777D AND SHD
3777G

Hi Sukimin,

| am taking over the matter.

Flease be informed that we have discussed the matter with Ol and Ol only agreed to setfie the matter at
50/50{max), Therefore we have offered third party repairer up to 50% - $1,810.00(all-in). However third party
rejected our offer and proposed g/s $2,700.00(all-in). Ctherwise, third party would like to escalate the
matter 1o GIA for DRM.

The summary of claim is as follows: -

Our last offer Third Party Proposal
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $3,049.50
2. Loss of Rental (3.5days x $110.21) | § 385.74
3. Loss of Income (3.5days x $50.00) | $ 175.00
$3.610.24
@50% | 5 1.805.12

4. LTA/ GIA search fee $ 535
Total | $ 1.810.47
Global Sum | 5§ 1,810.00

Global Sum $2,700.00(all-in)

In view of the above, we seek your instruction in order for us to proceed further.



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 4:52 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
%ﬁu&;ﬂkin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig. com>; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>;
Zawaye, Norsazani <Norsazani.Zawaye@aig.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Chan, Kian Meng
W#ﬂﬂﬂ& ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ 5777D AND SHD 3777G
[Without Prejudice]

Dear LKK

Appreciate if you could re forward the email as updated in Merimen.

016 IE.SU] Asher Sng Rong YI:
@ 12.50 SPOKEN TO OI HE CONFIRMED ACCIDENT DETAIL. OI MENTION HE W,

Thank you.

Regards,

NURASIKIN SUKIMIN
AIG
Team Manager - Singapare Auto Express & Recovery, Claims Operations

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information In this email (and any attachments hereto) is confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and work product
immunitles. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must not use or disseminate the |nformation. Receipt by anyone other than the
intended reciplent is not a walver of any attorney-client or work product privilege. If you have recelved this emall In error, please immediately
notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the eriginal and any copies or printouts thereof, Althaugh this emall and any
attachmants are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is recaived and opened, it
Is the responsibility of tha recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibllity is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its
subsidiaries ar aftiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arlsing in any way from its use.

Nurasikin Sukimin@aig.com | www.aig.com



From: Chan, Kian Meng

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 3:44 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kaur, Baljit; Sukimin, Nurasikin; Ahmad, Syaza; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; Zawaye, Norsazani; Admin A; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto

Subject: #3301481072SG#027#RE: ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ 5777D AND SHD 3777G

[Without Prejudice]
Good day Thin Thin
Please proceed with Bola 15.

In the event Ol disagrees, kindly advise Ol to undertake the claim otherwise we will settle the claim on the best
term.
As per policy document, we shall have full discretion on how this claim Is settled.

Conduct of Proceedings

We are entitied st our option 1o:

a. tske over and conduct in your name or the name of any other person claiming for cover under
this Policy, the defence or settlement of any claim against you or such person;

b. pursue in your name or the name of such person for our own benefit any clasim for loas or
damages ageinst any person responsible for the loss or demage.

Any one claiming for cover under this Policy shall give us all information and sssistance as we
may require.

We shall have full discretion in the conduct of any proceedings and/or how a claim is settled.

Chan Kian Meng

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster ||

SG Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext 1012106

Level 7, Menara Warld Wide 198, Jalan Bukit Bintang 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Kianmeng.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information In this email (and any attachments hereto) Is confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and work product
immunities. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must not use or disseminate the information. Recelpt by anyone other than the
intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work product privilege, If you have recelved this emall In error, please iImmediately
notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any coples or printouts thereof, Although this emall and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus ar other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is recelved and opened, it
15 the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibllity s accepted by American International Group, Inc. or Its
subsidiaries ar affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) :

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Chan, Kian Meng; Kaur, Baljit

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ 5777D AND SHD 3777G
Importance: High

Dear 5ir / Madam,



We refer to the below matter,
Please assist.

Thanks.

"Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year"

Best Regards,
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 23 January, 2017 2:35 PM
To: 'Sukimin, Nurasikin' <Nurasikin Sukimin@aig.com>; 'Ahmad, Syaza' <Syaza.Ahmad@aig.com>; 'Dally Amri, Mimi

Zarina' <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>; ‘Zawaye, Norsazani' <Nor ni.Zawaye@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <Ashe lkk .com>
Subject: ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ 5777D AND SHD 3777G
Impartance: High
Your Ref:
33014810725G

"Without Prejudice”

Our Ref: CC3/AIG16003054/Uuv3

Dear Sir / Madam,

ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 INVOVLING VEHICLES SJZ 5777D AND SHD 3777G

We refer to the email below.

Please be informed that our insured strongly dispute on the liability and very adamant that

a. The collision happened when | was turning into Malan road and not during lane change as claimed by the
Third Party.

b. Iwas turning from the first lane and not directly from the second lane as claimed by the Third Party.

¢. There was no overtaking as claimed by the Third Party.
We had review the footage from Ol. Base on footage, our insured is travelling along the middle lane and he moved
to left lane when nearing the junction. For turning left vehicles should keep to the left most lane prior to turning

instead of turning on the centre lane and attempted to move to the left lane upon nearing the junction.

After reviewing circumstance of accident and report from parties, the accident scenario is in line with BOLA 15 and
the insured is liable for the accident under BOLA guide line.

In view of this, kindly let us have your further instruction as TP repairer was chasing us for the liability.
"Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year”

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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use,
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S1UHIAVE 1, #0125 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 67414108

Our Ref: CC3/AIG16003054/H1ub3

12 AUGUST 2016

FOO JUNG WEI
38 JAGO CLOSE
SINGAPORE 428444

Drear SirfMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 5777D AND SHD 3777G ON 05.02.2016

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple
Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or
your authorized driver may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim,
kindly let us have them in writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 22/08/2016, after we
shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis
and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the
other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Ly
o,
W

Svaf

Case Handler
DID: 6749 5792
FAX:6741 4108

Email: NurSyafigah@lkkauto.com

cc.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
{Motar Claims Dept)



CDG.VARS.V LettofAuthorisation

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
[NAF / PAF)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SONATA SHD3777G, SJZ5777D ON 05-Feb-16 12:15
ALONG ALEXANDRA RD(TWDS KEPPEL RD) X MALAN RD
1/ We NED BOON LENG (Hirer) NRIC Np.: S69284801
and/ar (Relisf) NRIC No.:

Taxi Number SHD3777G
hereby authorise ComfortDelGro Enginesring Pte Ltd(CDGE):

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including lass of income, loss of rental,
medical fem and legal costs.

Page 1 of |

2. To have absolute discretion to agree to any settiement or compensation amount in respect of my/our claim

against third party [except personal injuries and medical claims).

3. To sign Discharge Voucher on my/our behalf.

4. To accept any payment {claim proceads) In respact of the claim against third party and payment by chegue

shall be forward directly to CDGE In accordance with CDGE's Instruction and made in favour of
"ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd".

‘ Date 05-Feb-2016

| Name of Hirer MED BOON LENG
Hirer NRIC S69284801 Signature :
A
el
Address 162 JALAN TECK WHYE #11-210
680162
| Contact No. 98338192

hitp://edgek2srv:82/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/View/CDG. VARS.V Lettof...

05/02/2016



RELEASE VOUCHER
AIG Asia Pacific - ress Third P laim

“"We/ll, COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm
that we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance
Pte Ltd LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the
amount claimed for $$1.810.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SHD 3777G that was damaged
pursuant to the accident which occurred on (05/02/2016 (date) along ALEXANDRA RD (TWDS

KEPPEL RD) X MALAN RD (location) involving vchicle no/s SJZ §777D.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 17/02/2016 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION
PTE LTD (“the third party claimant™) of vehicle no. SHD 3777G make the claim as set out in
the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a
manner that we/T deem fit. We/T enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party
claimant”,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all
damages, loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third
party claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any
loss and expenses sulfered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant
to the damage to SHD 3777G (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of
“the third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.,

Dated this |5’ (day) of Wl&a, (month) Iﬂ_[j_{ycnr)

mmﬁ WMNEHT
LKK N'CU' f ; mwmm i

Signed by appointed surveyor SlgnL:l by “the wnrkxlmp (with chop)
e coners f b el a9y o vt deges o Do e e ENGNEERING PTE 1T
AR pesscnel injuies and damages arising hereiom are excider

om the ambit and appicaton of his document



COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid

W A

T ._..l:__.--'l'
= i m i ragaipore L

I COMIORIDELCRO

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE - = " Tpage: 1

INV. NO/DATE

il 1225135 29.02..
IG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTI "
MAKE JOB NOD.
#8816 7 HENTON WA ARTIS BUILI e SRl
SINGAPOHE 079120 MODEL ODOMETER KEADING
SOMATA
NLRACT M 64193000 22509
DA JF REX
i 2011
CHASSIS QODE JOB TYP!
KMHET41VHAATB5091

Invoice for Lump Sum Repalr

ComfortDelGro Engincering Ple Lid
A marmipad of COMFORIDN ] CAD

AE EDUNT Mo

INVOICE No AMOUNT BANK/CHO Nt

Head Office
205 Braddell Rosd
Singapare $79701

Kindly nate that no receipt shall be issued unless requesisd
CUSTOMER'S COPY




Our Ref: CT16020184 n

Date: 10 February 2016

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear SirfMadam

ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2016 @ 12:15hrs

ALONG ALEXANDRA RD{TWDS KEPPEL RD) X MALAN RD
INVOLVING SJZ5TT7D

We rafer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHD3777G (the "Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to NEO BOON LENG IC NO
S5692B4B0I a registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at the time
of occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a remtal rate $110.21 per day
(inclusive of GST)

Please be advised thal the Taxi was insured with First Capital Insurance Ltd on a
third party basis at the matenal time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
waorkshop of his choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully
Christine Tay

Executive, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainline +85 6555 1188 Facsimile <65 6453 3183
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Insurance Particulars Enquiry By Agents Detail Page 1 of |

Text size =

0% 25% 50% - 75% 100%

Enquire Vehicle Insurance Particulars
Vehicle  Search Date/Time Search Insurance Company Insurance Company Name
No. Stalus Code
05 Feb 2016/ AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE
SJ2577TD 1215 00 Successiul A4 LT

| Previous || oK |

Labd II'.nh|--|:l‘R\ullnmm

Please read through the Privacy Statemant, Tarms of Usa snd Disclaimar

Flease co not yse the Back or Ferward butions on your biowser as this may alter tha resuits of e ransacHons.
Bl viewsd with IE 8.0 5P 3 snat sbove 1024 X 753 ressiuton

Copyright © 3018 LTA | Frvacy Statement | Torme of Use | Cistaime: | Rite i Wiebiils

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/insPartDetai By AAPFUNCTION _[D=FI1801043ET  05/02/2016



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Exprass
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING . -
(Caze | Notified |EstSubmitted  |Adj Asmigned | Adj Rpr (i) Suomitted | Ins Auth'ed (s
:: l;:uzum [ -;;E;nzum $42.850.00 $$2,850.00 | Pending for Survey
Main : 100: |
eatneg | | B Ad) gt | | T BT RIS ! Cancel Case | '

Haln Claim Details

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
| Insured:
| Main

| Dlakmant:
| Wehigle Rig . | D5/02/2018 12:00 - ;59 [
Mo |SHDIT?76 | Daee 0TLOSE! | 167 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man 1r)] |

Policy/Cover |5, 00234540-030000 (Comprehensive)
1 —

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co Reg Mo I99303821R

| MNaoke Na.1

Policy No.
[ Chalemant)
— lEwcess: |
Reparer. ComfortDelGro Enginesring Pte Ltd (Loyang) 59 Loyang Drive, SOBS6S Loyang - Tel: 6214 300
Handling AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. [SG) - Tel: 6584153000 .. [Handied by Sivaguru Raja, Jeevan Raj|
Insurer: Jeevansivagumi@aig. com -
ﬁ::mrlm:“ MS First Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62222311

Adpster | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Te: 62563561 . (Handled by HENRY NG KOX HUA] .. [Final Rpt due 26/02/2016] |

=mEe—————————— |

| =157 2701 MFSH

- e

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | _Compose Case Man ||

[Fherl are no mail for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view Al | Searcn Tasks | Create newTasx | compiete |

| Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
luu results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 27/5/2019



. Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SHD3777G (33014810725G)
[5!257:??0]
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Feb 5 2016 12:15PM
[Foo Jung Wei]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Uplaad Documents |  Upload Photos |  Compose tiew Letser | Uipload video | Upioad Audie | View [View m rowses | <]
uu;lmurr-pn_l;dlnm B 1 per page Emﬂ
Ne |Finalzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print |
1 | (Draft) Third Party Express Settiement - Payment Breakdown [ B
Photos/Images Ii___EEE =] “E'J
N |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) = Thumbnail | Print |
1 |23/02/16 10:01 | General View - - | ®]| weaws | B
7 |22/0216 10:01 | Geners] View 0 | weaws M
3 __gz;_ulr:l's 10:01 General View n_ Load 6 | (4 |
4 |22/02/16 10:01 | General View 0 | waawe | JA
s _szﬁﬂlblﬂ'ﬂl- General View 0| waws B
6 (22/02/16 10:01 | General View . 0 | oaws | A
|7__0NIS 1001, | Ganerel Ve ; - = 0 | csdvc | B
8 |22/02/1610:01 | General View Load JPG J 2
's  122/02/1610:01 | General View O | warc B
10 izmz_r:s_@-.m General View - . 0 | wcedivc | B
i'z:mmnm:m General View 0 | osawc B4
12 [22/02/16 10:01 | General View 0 | caws B
13 22/02/16 10:01 | Genersl View B 0  wsaws &
14 |22/02/16 10:01 | Genersl View D | wedwc | B |
15 |22/02/16 10:01 | Genersl View 0O v | B
16 |22/02/16 10:01 General View B | wwars mj
17 -zm:sﬁ_ General View - . ) | Load PG :
18 'zmmnm .01 | Odometer Reading - - O | ceawc | B
15 22/02/1610:01 | Chassis Number 0 | wawe | B
Imwmﬂm B 1perpage [~} E!
Wo  Relabel/Recrder |LKK Auto Comsultants Preitd (WQ) Thumtnail| Print
1 18/02/18 16:42 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED ___3 Losd PDF | |
2 1B/02/16 16:47 | TP GIA REPORT Load POF
3 12/08/16 11:46 | LETTER TD OF Load POF
43303171528 | SHD 3777 witness statement B 3 osapOF | |
5 |27/05/19 09:27 WORKSHOP INVOICE ) | LscadPof
& 27/05/1909:27  AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM 0 | osoroF
7 [27/05/18 09:27 | Release Voucher = e " Load POF
B [27/0%/1909.27 | RENTALRECEIPY . ﬁ! Load FOF
G 27/05/1906:77  RENTALMILEAGE S Load PDOF
10 |2105/19 08:37  |LTASEARCH B) | losdPoF |
No | Finalized On AIG Asia Pacilic Insurance Ple. Ltd. (5G) Thumbnail | Frint
1 19/02/16 14:32 O GIA REPORT © | Lo ror

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 27/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Neset | Save | pom |
[There are no document checklists configured. a S - .

B :*

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing trsurer
Syt Bpsmaras are privdle uitieil phe dhow § t0 other Sartes

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 27/5/2019



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

AIG THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
FOR ACCIDENTS ON OR AFTER 15T JUNE 2008

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
I'b‘lhll:lt No: SJZSTTTD (Insd veh) Modal: YUNDAI SONATA NF 2.0 AT
SHD3777G (TP veh) CRDI (A)

| Date of Accident: |05/02/2016

Global Sum Settlement | | [X] Yes | | ] No

Repair Estimate '8 4 78T .B1

Final Repair Cost 3 1.6810.00

Loss of Use § 3.50 days at $50.00 per day
Rental (if any) 5 350 days

LTA ! GIA Search Fea '3

Others: '8

-1

Final Setilement Sum (Global Sum) ' § 1.810.00

is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ X ] YES [ ] NO  (Kindly indicate
balow)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability (%)

BOLA Applicable: ¥es/ No BOLA Scenano No:
B) For GIA Registersd Workshop: _NIL__
BOLA Liability: ____ 50 (%) Assessed Lisbility (") (%)
* Assessed Liabiiity to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nol apply.

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1} | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd .3 1,810.00
2) §

3) o

4) - §

5) -

JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN oy
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Involce; Release Voucher; Autharisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report/ Bill (if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doclt... 27/52019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico res N 198607158
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Page | of 4

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email sur@lkkauio.com;assignmenis@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3IAIG168003054/H1PB3Q2

Date: 27/052019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid Policy No 2100234540-030000
Ciaimant Vehicle s+par77e Insured Vehicle No : S125777D
Date of Loss: 05/02/2018 Mature of Claim TP Claim No: 330148107256
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No SHD3TTIG
Make & Model HYUNDAI SONATA NF, 2.0 AT ABS CRDI (A) Engine No: D4EAAS29642
Reg. Date; 10/06/2010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No KMHET41VMAATBS091
Colour Blue Odomeler 777268 km
Engine Capacity 1991 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%) Markel Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Sieering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condition:
ITl R
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R186
Front Left Side West Lake 7 mm Rear Left Side: Wesl Lake 4 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 7 mm Rear Right Side West Lake 4 mm
The apove valuas represent He remaning fyre freads depih
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 3.244 40 2615.36 629.04 18.39
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.230.00 970.00 260.00 2114
Paintwork Labaour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Tatal (S5) 4,474 40 3,585.36 BED.D4 18.87
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,850.00
(S$) 4,474.40 2,850.00 1,624 40 36.30
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5%) 33 199.50 113N 36.30
Nett Amount (5§) 4,787.61 3,049.50 1,738.11 36.30
+ Loss of Use (3.5 x 5550.00/day) (S$) 175.00
+ Car Rental (3.5 x $$110.21/day) (S$) 385.74
(S%5) 3681024
Liable Amount (50.00%) (S$) 1,805.12
+ Doc/Search Fee (S$) 5.35
Nett Liability (S$) 1,810.47
Global Sum Settlement (55) 1.810.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 27/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

INSPECTION

Date of Assignment: 17/0272016

Date Inspected: 17/022016 Inspecied AL ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
(Loyang)
59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508969

Estimated Period of Repair 4.0 days

Adjuster: HENRY NG KOK HUA Manager: CHEW HSIAOQ TONG

NOTE This report represents our findings 3t fhe fime and place of inspection sivfed hensn, Such inspection has been carmed oul o the hast of pur
knowladpe and abilly but any affer kabiity wrder dany oihor circumstances  horody oxpressly excludoed

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 27/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘BONNET Dented 1,151.80FL *1,151.80FL
2 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER COVER Cracked 538 80FL  *538.80FL
3 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Serviceable 136.30FL *-FL
4 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Serviceable 504 10FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER LIP Serviceable 58.90FL *-FL
B 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER PROTECTOR(RH) Cracked 29 20FL *2820FL
T 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (RH) Cracked 2010FL *2010FL
B 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET Cracked 14 30FL *14.30FL
B 1 *FRONT FENDER (RH) Dented 583.00FL  *583.00FL
0 1 *FRONT FENDER SHIELD (RH) Serviceable 86,00 FL “.FL
Lk B | ‘HEADLAMP RH Cracked TET.O0FL  *797.00FL
12 1 *FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH) Necessary 100.00FS  *100.00FS
F=Franchise pan S=Spchatt L=ListhemDisc
Sub Total (S§)  4,030.50 3,244.20
- List item Discount on L items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 786.10 628.84
Total Parts (S§)  3,244.40 2,615.36
Repont was unsubmitied during this prini-out
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 27/5/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous llems selectod.

Recommended Labour

Paged of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalirer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING New 480.00 400.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE New 600.00 540.00
3 WIRING CHARGE MNew 50.00 30.00
4  TUFF KOTE New 100.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,230.00 970.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 27/5/2019



